
he Acting High Commissioner for Canada to Newfoundland
O the Commissioner for Natural Resources of Newfoundland

OFFICE 0F THE HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR CANADA

ST. JOHN'S, May 15, 1944.

reference .to your letter of May 6, 1944, relative to the application
'Oadian Government for permission for Canadian fishing vessels to land
ýh in Newfoundland for temporary storage in bond during the present

O perating off the Banks of Newfoundland, I wish to confirm our
conversation in which 1 advised you that the conditions required by
Ulldland Government, as outlined in your letter, are accepted by the
Government.
"'ggested by the Canadian Government that May 18 would be a
da1te for the publication of the Agreement and it is desired that the

1 'ithries should inake the announcement at the opening of the1hre p.m. In conformity with your verbal agreement 1 have informed
"11 Qovernment by cable that the time and place of the announcement
-eUnent are suitable to the Newfoundland Government.
e been djrected to advise you that the Canadian Government deeply
ý the consideration of the Newfoundland Commission of Government
Sthi0 Privilege on behaîf of Canadian fishermen.

Yours sincerely,

J. C. BRI'ITON,
Acting High Commissioner for Canada.


